Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Kiermnan Frances HQ-FOI

Sent: 16 November 2016 10:44

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI

Subject: FW: Irish Independent Freedom of Information Request

From: Cormac McQuinn [

Sent: 11 November 2016 15:42

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FO! <Frances.Kiernan@dfa.ie>

Subject: Re: Irish independent Freedom of Information Request

Hi Frances
| am happy to amend this request along the lines you have suggested. i.e.

Copies of all correspondence to/from Irish Aid to/from the chief executives of the following organisations from 1
tanuary 2016 to date:

1. Concern Worldwide
2 Trocaire

3. Goal

4 Misean Cara

in relation to the other request on expenditure by Irish Aid over €500.

You mentioned before that one way of limiting the scope would be the only seek expenditure between €500
and £1000. Is that a possibility? I'd be happy to amend the request to those parameters if it is.

Regards,
Cormac McQuinn

Political Correspondent - INM

lN Independent

75 News & Media

independent.ie | Sunday Independent | lrish Independent | Belfast Telegraph | Herald | Sunday World

Follow us Twitter | Linkedin | Facebook




